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- Ruth Nettles 
~~ 

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg .state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 090505-El) 
Attachments: 090505.nos of errata for dismukes testimony.sversion.doc 

Friday, March 05, 2010 152 PM 

Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; John Moyle; John T. Butler (John.Butler@fpl.com); Ken Hoffman; Lisa 
Bennett; Vickie Gordon Kaufman (vkaufman@kagmlaw.com); Wade Litchfield 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 090505-E1 

In re: Review of replacement fuel cost 
Power & Light Company's electrical sys 

associat 
:m . 

3 with tf Febru ry 26, 2008 outage on Florida 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Notice of Service of the Office of 
Public Counsel's Errata to the Direct Testimony of David E. Dismukes, PH.D. 

(See attached file: 090505.nos of errata for dismukes testimony.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Review of Replacement Fuel Costs ) 
Associated with the February 26, 2008 outage ) 
On Florida Power & Light's electrical system ) 

Docket No. 090505-El 

Filed: March 5, 2010 
\ 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S 

ERRATA TO THE DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DAVID E. DISMUKES, PH.D. 

The Office of Public Counsel (OPC), by and through its undersigned attorney, 

hereby files an errata to the direct testimony of David E. Disrnukes, PH.D. 

sl Charlie Beck 
Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Notice of Service of the 

Office of Public Counsel's Errata to the Direct Testimony of David E. Dismukes, PH.D. 

has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 5th day of March, 2010, to 

the following persons: 

Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John T. Butler 
Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Bill McCollum, Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

sl Charlie Beck 
Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 



Errata to Direct Testimony of David E. Dismukes 

page 4, line 13: “and 3,750 MW of customer load” should be “and 3,650 MW 
of customer load”. 

“average nuclear fuel cost of $4.5/MWh” should be “average 
nuclear fuel cost of $4.4/MWh”. 

“recommended net RPC credit of $1 5,977,050 should be 
“recommended net RPC credit of $1 5,974,055”. 

“adjusted system average costs ($51.32/MWh)” should be 
“adjusted system average costs ($52.55/MWh)”. 

“adjusted system average cost ($51.32/MWh)” should be 
“adjusted system average cost ($52.55/MWh)”. 

page 12, line : 

page 15, line : 

page 17, lines 13-14: 

page 18, line 5: 
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